Champley, Kelsi

From: legals@bostonherald.com

Sent: Friday, September 1, 2023 2:05 PM

To: Champley, Kelsi

Subject: Thank you for placing your order with us.

THANK YOU for your ad submission!

This is your confirmation that your order has been submitted. Below are the details of your transaction. Please save this confirmation for your
records.

Job Details Schedule for ad number NY00913560

Order Number:
reer Tumber Tue Sep 5, 2023

NY0091356
I Boston Herald Legals
Classification:

General Legal Notices & Bids All Zones
Package: Invitation for Bids - MSBG 2023 Milk and Dairy - Fixed Term
Legals MA 1x Only The Metropolitan Area Planning Council (MAPC) invites bids for the
Order Cost: sgg:ply of Milk and Dairy Proddcts at a fixed térm price to be pro-
$218.89 vided F.O.B. to the participating Cities, Towns, and School Districts
. listed in the IFB. Please request the IFE documents for complete list
Account Details of participating Cities, Towns, and School Districts. MAPC will be the
METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING awarding authority on behalf of the Cities, Towns, and their School
COUNCIL MA Legals DistrictsT A contract or contracts will be awarded to the respon-
sive and responsible bidder or bidders offering the lowest aggregate
60 TEMPLE PLACE Bru:e for the specified goods in each of the four Sﬁeuﬁed zones,
BOSTON, MA 02111 lease see IFB documents for details. The term of the contract will
617-933-0766 be from date of execution to June 30, 2024, ) ]
The Invitation for Bids (IFB) may be obtained by contacting Kelsi
kchampley@mapc.org Champley by phone at 617-933-0766 or by email at kchampley@
METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING mapc.crg beginning 5:00 PM Tuesday, September 5, 2023, Bids are
COUNCIL due 5:00 PM, Wednesday September 20, 2023. MAPC reserves the
E%ht to cancel this bid, waive informalities, and to reject any or all
ids.

9/5/2023

ZMNY0091356

WARNING: EXTERNAL SENDER - This message was sent from outside of MAPC. Please do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.



